

Data Plot Name	Data Links (#618) (DPR)			
Editor	(no editor)			
Last Updated	8/29/2018			
Source				
Source URL				
Source Document	0			
Fields Name	URL	Tags	Description	Notes
Field Legend				
Field Type	Text	Text	Text	Text
Units of Measure				
Field Notes				
1	[url="http://www.whitehouse.gov/ad/Economics - US		The Council of Economic Advisers, an agency within the Executive	
2	[url="http://research.stlouisfed.org/frEconomics - US		Office of the President, is charged with offering the President objective	
3	[url="http://libero.stlouisfed.org/iesd/Economics - US		FRED® (Federal Reserve Economic Data) is a database of 20,070	
4	[url="http://www.bls.gov/Economics - US		U.S. economic time series. With FRED® you can download data in	
5	[url="http://www.whitehouse.gov/omEconomics - US		Microsoft Excel and text formats, and view charts of data series	
6	[url="http://www.conference-board.Economics - US		The Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS) is the principal fact-finding agency	
7	[url="http://eisa.berkeley.edu/~saez/Economics		for the Federal Government in the broad field of labor economics and	
8	[url="http://www.econbrowser.com/Economics		statistics. Their reports and other products cover a broad range of	
9	[url="http://www.optimist123.com/opEconomics		areas ranging from labor market conditions to international trade,	
10	[url="http://www.rgemonitor.com/"REconomics		macroeconomic and public policy issues. The Center's research and	
11	[url="http://www.becker-posner-blogEconomics		analysis, makes economics-based forecasts and assesses trends, and	
12	[url="http://www.oswego.edu/~econEconomics		facilities including a leading dynamic economic model of the world that	
13	[url="http://dsbb.imf.org/ApplicationsEconomics		bring together senior executives from around the world.	
14	[url="http://www.measuringworth.coEconomics		A blog providing analysis of current economic conditions and policy	
15	[url="http://www.latin-focus.com/"LEconomics - Global		RGE Monitor delivers ahead-of-the-curve global economic insights that	
16	[url="http://141.211.142.26/"All Economics - Global		financial professionals need to know.	
17	[url="http://www.fda.gov/default.htmHealth/Medical		A blog providing analysis of current economic conditions and policy	
18	[url="http://www.avert.org/aids-statHealth/Medical		Compilation of blog providing analysis of current economic conditions	
19	[url="http://www.who.int/en/"WHOHealth/Medical		The International Monetary Fund (IMF) is an organization of 186	
20	[url="http://www.gutmacher.org/"GHealth/Medical		countries, working to foster global monetary cooperation, secure	
21	[url="http://www.fpnotebook.com/abHealth/Medical		financial stability, facilitate international trade, promote high	
22	[url="http://www.dartmouthatlas.org/Health/Medical		aggregates, with particular emphasis on nominal measures.	
23	[url="http://www.cdc.gov/"Centers Health/Medical		economic and financial data. The Center's research and	

24	[url="http://www.ctj.org/"]Centers for Tax Justice/[url="http://www.citymayors.com/"]CCities/States	Tax	Citizens for Tax Justice, founded in 1979, is a 501 (c)(4) public interest research and advocacy organization focusing on federal, state and city tax policy and the impact of tax on local tax payers. The organization is to professionals working together to promote strong and prosperous cities. It also works to educate the public on tax laws, as well as good local government.
25	[url="http://www.city-data.com/"]CityCities/States		
26	[url="http://www.city-data.com/"]CityCities/States		
27	[url="http://www.sustainlane.com/"]Sustainable Living	Environmental	SustainLane.com is the web's largest people-powered guide to sustainable living. The hub of SustainLane Media's offerings, The Earth Policy Institute was founded by Lester Brown in May 2001 to provide a vision of a sustainable future and a plan for how to get from here to there.
28	[url="http://www.earth-policy.org/"]Environmental Policy Institute/[url="http://www.epa.gov/"]US	Environmental	Local business and production news from Argentina and tries to solve environmental problems. To learn even more, they share NCDC is the world's largest active archive of weather data. NCDC information with other countries, private sector organizations, academic institutions, and the public.
29	[url="http://www.epa.gov/"]US Environmental Protection	Environmental	produces numerous climate publications and responds to data requests from all over the world.
30	[url="http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/oa/"]Environmental Data Center/[url="http://www.noaa.gov/"]NOAA/	Environmental	monitoring to fisheries management, coastal restoration and supporting the Union Membership and Coverage Database is an Internet data resource providing private and public sector labor union membership, wages and benefits data.
31	[url="http://www.noaa.gov/"]NOAA/	Environmental	Climate Data Center/[url="http://www.noaa.gov/"]NOAA/
32	[url="http://www.unionstats.com/"]Union Membership and Coverage Database	Employment	Climate Data Center/[url="http://www.noaa.gov/"]NOAA/
33	[url="http://www.ce.org/"]Consumer Electronics Association/[url="http://www.freedoniagroup.com/"]Freedonia Group/[url="http://www.rhoidintelligence.com/"]Rhodium Intelligence/[url="http://www.commerce.gov/"]US Department of Commerce/[url="http://www.nhc.org/housing/"]NHC	Retail and Commerce	United States and International Market Research, consumer surveys, legislative and regulatory news, engineering standards, training resources and more.
34	[url="http://www.freedoniagroup.com/"]Freedonia Group/[url="http://www.rhoidintelligence.com/"]Rhodium Intelligence/[url="http://www.commerce.gov/"]US Department of Commerce/[url="http://www.nhc.org/housing/"]NHC	Retail and Commerce	United States and International Market Research, consumer surveys, legislative and regulatory news, engineering standards, training resources and more.
35	[url="http://www.rhoidintelligence.com/"]Rhodium Intelligence/[url="http://www.commerce.gov/"]US Department of Commerce/[url="http://www.nhc.org/housing/"]NHC	Retail and Commerce	United States and International Market Research, consumer surveys, legislative and regulatory news, engineering standards, training resources and more.
36	[url="http://www.commerce.gov/"]US Department of Commerce/[url="http://www.nhc.org/housing/"]NHC	Retail and Commerce	United States and International Market Research, consumer surveys, legislative and regulatory news, engineering standards, training resources and more.
37	[url="http://www.nhc.org/housing/"]NHC for Housing Policy/[url="http://www.census.gov/const/"]Home Sales/[url="http://www.thfa.gov/"]Federal Housing Finance Agency/[url="http://www.internetworldstats.com/"]Internet World Stats/[url="http://www.informatm.com/itm/"]Telecoms and Media/[url="http://www.elsblog.org/"]Empirical Legal Studies/[url="http://www.cagw.org/site/PageWatchdogs	Housing	dedicated to research, analysis and reporting on housing issues. NHC's research affiliate, the Center for Housing Policy, specializes in developing solutions through research. In partnership with NHC and its members, the Center works to broaden understanding of the nation's housing market and to inform policy decisions.
38	[url="http://www.census.gov/const/"]Home Sales/[url="http://www.thfa.gov/"]Federal Housing Finance Agency/[url="http://www.internetworldstats.com/"]Internet World Stats/[url="http://www.informatm.com/itm/"]Telecoms and Media/[url="http://www.elsblog.org/"]Empirical Legal Studies/[url="http://www.cagw.org/site/PageWatchdogs	Housing	dedicated to research, analysis and reporting on housing issues. NHC's research affiliate, the Center for Housing Policy, specializes in developing solutions through research. In partnership with NHC and its members, the Center works to broaden understanding of the nation's housing market and to inform policy decisions.
39	[url="http://www.thfa.gov/"]Federal Housing Finance Agency/[url="http://www.internetworldstats.com/"]Internet World Stats/[url="http://www.informatm.com/itm/"]Telecoms and Media/[url="http://www.elsblog.org/"]Empirical Legal Studies/[url="http://www.cagw.org/site/PageWatchdogs	Housing	dedicated to research, analysis and reporting on housing issues. NHC's research affiliate, the Center for Housing Policy, specializes in developing solutions through research. In partnership with NHC and its members, the Center works to broaden understanding of the nation's housing market and to inform policy decisions.
40	[url="http://www.internetworldstats.com/"]Internet World Stats/[url="http://www.informatm.com/itm/"]Telecoms and Media/[url="http://www.elsblog.org/"]Empirical Legal Studies/[url="http://www.cagw.org/site/PageWatchdogs	Technology	dedicated to research, analysis and reporting on housing issues. NHC's research affiliate, the Center for Housing Policy, specializes in developing solutions through research. In partnership with NHC and its members, the Center works to broaden understanding of the nation's housing market and to inform policy decisions.
41	[url="http://www.informatm.com/itm/"]Telecoms and Media/[url="http://www.elsblog.org/"]Empirical Legal Studies/[url="http://www.cagw.org/site/PageWatchdogs	Technology	dedicated to research, analysis and reporting on housing issues. NHC's research affiliate, the Center for Housing Policy, specializes in developing solutions through research. In partnership with NHC and its members, the Center works to broaden understanding of the nation's housing market and to inform policy decisions.
42	[url="http://www.elsblog.org/"]Empirical Legal Studies/[url="http://www.cagw.org/site/PageWatchdogs	Legal	dedicated to research, analysis and reporting on housing issues. NHC's research affiliate, the Center for Housing Policy, specializes in developing solutions through research. In partnership with NHC and its members, the Center works to broaden understanding of the nation's housing market and to inform policy decisions.
43	[url="http://www.cagw.org/site/PageWatchdogs	Legal	dedicated to research, analysis and reporting on housing issues. NHC's research affiliate, the Center for Housing Policy, specializes in developing solutions through research. In partnership with NHC and its members, the Center works to broaden understanding of the nation's housing market and to inform policy decisions.
44	[url="http://www.transparency.org/"]Watchdogs International/[url="http://www.calvert-henderson.com/"]Calvert-Henderson Quality of Life Indicators/[url="http://www.businesspov.com/"]Business POV/[url="http://www.globalissues.org/"]Global Issues/[url="http://www.cfr.org/publication/"]CFR/[url="http://www.twinside.org.sg/"]TWINSIDE/[url="http://www.jhill.org/"]James J. Hill Reference Library/[url="http://www.sfppl.org/"]San Francisco Public Library/[url="http://www.heritage.org/research/"]Iraq Body Count/[url="http://www.iraqbodycount.org/"]Iraq Body Count/[url="http://www.antiwar.com/"]AntiWar/[url="http://www.cdi.org/research/"]CDI/[url="http://www.thebulletin.org/minu/"]The Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists/[url="http://www.humansecuritycenter.org/"]Human Security Center/[url="http://users.erols.com/mwhite2/"]White Paper	Watchdogs	more than one million members and supporters nationwide. CAGW's Transparency International, the global civil society organization leading the fight against corruption, brings people together in a powerful worldwide coalition to end the devastating impact of corruption on men and women everywhere.
45	[url="http://www.calvert-henderson.com/"]Calvert-Henderson Quality of Life Indicators/[url="http://www.businesspov.com/"]Business POV/[url="http://www.globalissues.org/"]Global Issues/[url="http://www.cfr.org/publication/"]CFR/[url="http://www.twinside.org.sg/"]TWINSIDE/[url="http://www.jhill.org/"]James J. Hill Reference Library/[url="http://www.sfppl.org/"]San Francisco Public Library/[url="http://www.heritage.org/research/"]Iraq Body Count/[url="http://www.iraqbodycount.org/"]Iraq Body Count/[url="http://www.antiwar.com/"]AntiWar/[url="http://www.cdi.org/research/"]CDI/[url="http://www.thebulletin.org/minu/"]The Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists/[url="http://www.humansecuritycenter.org/"]Human Security Center/[url="http://users.erols.com/mwhite2/"]White Paper	Backgrounders	World Calvert-Henderson Quality of Life Indicators are a contribution to the world's understanding of the quality of life in various countries.
46	[url="http://www.businesspov.com/"]Business POV/[url="http://www.globalissues.org/"]Global Issues/[url="http://www.cfr.org/publication/"]CFR/[url="http://www.twinside.org.sg/"]TWINSIDE/[url="http://www.jhill.org/"]James J. Hill Reference Library/[url="http://www.sfppl.org/"]San Francisco Public Library/[url="http://www.heritage.org/research/"]Iraq Body Count/[url="http://www.iraqbodycount.org/"]Iraq Body Count/[url="http://www.antiwar.com/"]AntiWar/[url="http://www.cdi.org/research/"]CDI/[url="http://www.thebulletin.org/minu/"]The Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists/[url="http://www.humansecuritycenter.org/"]Human Security Center/[url="http://users.erols.com/mwhite2/"]White Paper	Backgrounders	World Calvert-Henderson Quality of Life Indicators are a contribution to the world's understanding of the quality of life in various countries.
47	[url="http://www.globalissues.org/"]Global Issues/[url="http://www.cfr.org/publication/"]CFR/[url="http://www.twinside.org.sg/"]TWINSIDE/[url="http://www.jhill.org/"]James J. Hill Reference Library/[url="http://www.sfppl.org/"]San Francisco Public Library/[url="http://www.heritage.org/research/"]Iraq Body Count/[url="http://www.iraqbodycount.org/"]Iraq Body Count/[url="http://www.antiwar.com/"]AntiWar/[url="http://www.cdi.org/research/"]CDI/[url="http://www.thebulletin.org/minu/"]The Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists/[url="http://www.humansecuritycenter.org/"]Human Security Center/[url="http://users.erols.com/mwhite2/"]White Paper	Backgrounders	World Calvert-Henderson Quality of Life Indicators are a contribution to the world's understanding of the quality of life in various countries.
48	[url="http://www.cfr.org/publication/"]CFR/[url="http://www.twinside.org.sg/"]TWINSIDE/[url="http://www.jhill.org/"]James J. Hill Reference Library/[url="http://www.sfppl.org/"]San Francisco Public Library/[url="http://www.heritage.org/research/"]Iraq Body Count/[url="http://www.iraqbodycount.org/"]Iraq Body Count/[url="http://www.antiwar.com/"]AntiWar/[url="http://www.cdi.org/research/"]CDI/[url="http://www.thebulletin.org/minu/"]The Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists/[url="http://www.humansecuritycenter.org/"]Human Security Center/[url="http://users.erols.com/mwhite2/"]White Paper	Backgrounders	World Calvert-Henderson Quality of Life Indicators are a contribution to the world's understanding of the quality of life in various countries.
49	[url="http://www.twinside.org.sg/"]TWINSIDE/[url="http://www.jhill.org/"]James J. Hill Reference Library/[url="http://www.sfppl.org/"]San Francisco Public Library/[url="http://www.heritage.org/research/"]Iraq Body Count/[url="http://www.iraqbodycount.org/"]Iraq Body Count/[url="http://www.antiwar.com/"]AntiWar/[url="http://www.cdi.org/research/"]CDI/[url="http://www.thebulletin.org/minu/"]The Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists/[url="http://www.humansecuritycenter.org/"]Human Security Center/[url="http://users.erols.com/mwhite2/"]White Paper	Backgrounders	World Calvert-Henderson Quality of Life Indicators are a contribution to the world's understanding of the quality of life in various countries.
50	[url="http://www.jhill.org/"]James J. Hill Reference Library/[url="http://www.sfppl.org/"]San Francisco Public Library/[url="http://www.heritage.org/research/"]Iraq Body Count/[url="http://www.iraqbodycount.org/"]Iraq Body Count/[url="http://www.antiwar.com/"]AntiWar/[url="http://www.cdi.org/research/"]CDI/[url="http://www.thebulletin.org/minu/"]The Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists/[url="http://www.humansecuritycenter.org/"]Human Security Center/[url="http://users.erols.com/mwhite2/"]White Paper	Libraries	World Calvert-Henderson Quality of Life Indicators are a contribution to the world's understanding of the quality of life in various countries.
51	[url="http://www.sfppl.org/"]San Francisco Public Library/[url="http://www.heritage.org/research/"]Iraq Body Count/[url="http://www.iraqbodycount.org/"]Iraq Body Count/[url="http://www.antiwar.com/"]AntiWar/[url="http://www.cdi.org/research/"]CDI/[url="http://www.thebulletin.org/minu/"]The Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists/[url="http://www.humansecuritycenter.org/"]Human Security Center/[url="http://users.erols.com/mwhite2/"]White Paper	Libraries	World Calvert-Henderson Quality of Life Indicators are a contribution to the world's understanding of the quality of life in various countries.
52	[url="http://www.heritage.org/research/"]Iraq Body Count/[url="http://www.iraqbodycount.org/"]Iraq Body Count/[url="http://www.antiwar.com/"]AntiWar/[url="http://www.cdi.org/research/"]CDI/[url="http://www.thebulletin.org/minu/"]The Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists/[url="http://www.humansecuritycenter.org/"]Human Security Center/[url="http://users.erols.com/mwhite2/"]White Paper	War/Conflict/Defense	World Calvert-Henderson Quality of Life Indicators are a contribution to the world's understanding of the quality of life in various countries.
53	[url="http://www.iraqbodycount.org/"]Iraq Body Count/[url="http://www.antiwar.com/"]AntiWar/[url="http://www.cdi.org/research/"]CDI/[url="http://www.thebulletin.org/minu/"]The Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists/[url="http://www.humansecuritycenter.org/"]Human Security Center/[url="http://users.erols.com/mwhite2/"]White Paper	War/Conflict/Defense	World Calvert-Henderson Quality of Life Indicators are a contribution to the world's understanding of the quality of life in various countries.
54	[url="http://www.antiwar.com/"]AntiWar/[url="http://www.cdi.org/research/"]CDI/[url="http://www.thebulletin.org/minu/"]The Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists/[url="http://www.humansecuritycenter.org/"]Human Security Center/[url="http://users.erols.com/mwhite2/"]White Paper	War/Conflict/Defense	World Calvert-Henderson Quality of Life Indicators are a contribution to the world's understanding of the quality of life in various countries.
55	[url="http://www.cdi.org/research/"]CDI/[url="http://www.thebulletin.org/minu/"]The Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists/[url="http://www.humansecuritycenter.org/"]Human Security Center/[url="http://users.erols.com/mwhite2/"]White Paper	War/Conflict/Defense	World Calvert-Henderson Quality of Life Indicators are a contribution to the world's understanding of the quality of life in various countries.
56	[url="http://www.thebulletin.org/minu/"]The Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists/[url="http://www.humansecuritycenter.org/"]Human Security Center/[url="http://users.erols.com/mwhite2/"]White Paper	War/Conflict/Defense	World Calvert-Henderson Quality of Life Indicators are a contribution to the world's understanding of the quality of life in various countries.
57	[url="http://www.humansecuritycenter.org/"]Human Security Center/[url="http://users.erols.com/mwhite2/"]White Paper	War/Conflict/Defense	World Calvert-Henderson Quality of Life Indicators are a contribution to the world's understanding of the quality of life in various countries.
58	[url="http://users.erols.com/mwhite2/"]White Paper	War/Conflict/Defense	World Calvert-Henderson Quality of Life Indicators are a contribution to the world's understanding of the quality of life in various countries.

59	[url="http://www.globalsecurity.org/"]War/Conflict/Defense		GlobalSecurity.org is the leading source of background information and
60	[url="http://www.doe.gov/"]US Energy		developing news stories in the fields of defense, space, intelligence, US Department of Energy
61	Department of Energy/[url="http://www.electrifiedrive.org/"]Energy		WMD, and homeland security
62	Drive Transportation Association/[url="http://www.cleanedge.com/"]CIEnergy		EDTA is the preeminent US industry association dedicated to the
63	Edge/[url="http://www.norcalsolar.org/ind"]Energy		promotion of electric drive as the best means to achieve the highly
64	Solar/[url="http://www.prometheus.org/"]PEnergy		Clean Edge, Inc., founded in 2000, is the world's first research and
65	Institute/[url="http://www.solarbuzz.com/"]SOEnergy		efficient and clean use of secure energy in the transportation sector
66	Buzz/[url="http://www.cftc.gov/"]CFTC/[urlCommodities		publishing firm devoted to the clean-tech sector. The company, via its
67	[url="http://minerals.usgs.gov/ds/20"]Commodities		NorCal Solar is a non-profit educational organization whose mission is
68	Historical Stats/[url="http://www.adherents.com/"]AReligion		publications, events, and online services, helps companies, investors
69	[url="http://www.regent.edu/general/"]Religion		to accelerate the use of solar energy technology through the exchange
70	University/[url="http://www.barna.org/"]Barna/[urlReligion		and information. The Escholarship Institute provides open access to
71	[url="http://www.thearda.com/"]JAReligion		of information. Escholarship is a non-profit, non-commercial, open access
72	[url="http://travel.state.gov/passport"]Global Travel		repository of information. Escholarship is a non-profit, non-commercial,
73	Passports Issued/[url="http://www.naa.org/"]NewspaperMedia Associations		open access repository of information. Escholarship is a non-profit,
74	Association of America/[url="http://www.cyark.org/"]CyArk/[urlCool Sites		open access repository of information. Escholarship is a non-profit,
75	[url="http://nces.ed.gov/"]National Education		open access repository of information. Escholarship is a non-profit,
76	Center for Education Stats/[url="http://epdc.org/default.aspx"]EEducation		open access repository of information. Escholarship is a non-profit,
77	Policy/Data Center/[url="http://www.publiccharters.org/"]Education		open access repository of information. Escholarship is a non-profit,
78	Charters/[url="http://www.aafrc.org/index.htm"]Philanthropy		open access repository of information. Escholarship is a non-profit,
79	Association of Fundraising Council/[url="http://www.philanthropy.com/"]Philanthropy		open access repository of information. Escholarship is a non-profit,
80	[url="http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/"]ICrime		open access repository of information. Escholarship is a non-profit,
81	of Justice Statistics/[url="http://ag.ca.gov/cjsc/statistics"]Crime		open access repository of information. Escholarship is a non-profit,
82	Crime Statistics/[url="http://www.fema.gov/news/disc"]Crime		open access repository of information. Escholarship is a non-profit,
83	[url="http://www.unodc.org/unodc/in"]Crime		open access repository of information. Escholarship is a non-profit,
84	Office on Drugs and Crime/[url="http://www.sfgov.org/site/police"]Crime		open access repository of information. Escholarship is a non-profit,
85	Francisco Crime Statistics/[url="http://www.prb.org/"]Population		open access repository of information. Escholarship is a non-profit,
86	Reference Bureau/[url="http://www.census.gov/popest/"]Population		open access repository of information. Escholarship is a non-profit,
87	Census Bureau - Population/[url="http://www.alexam.com/"]Alexa/[urlInternet		open access repository of information. Escholarship is a non-profit,
88	[url="http://www.internetworldstats.cn"]Internet		open access repository of information. Escholarship is a non-profit,
89	World Statistics/[url="http://www.commtouch.com/Si"]Internet		open access repository of information. Escholarship is a non-profit,
90	Stats/[url="http://www.compete.com/"]CoInternet		open access repository of information. Escholarship is a non-profit,
91	[url="http://www.littletechshoppe.com"]Internet		open access repository of information. Escholarship is a non-profit,
92	Drive Costs/[url="http://www.w3schools.com/bro"]Internet		open access repository of information. Escholarship is a non-profit,
93	Statistics/[url="http://arlabubula.com/"]AnabudInformation		open access repository of information. Escholarship is a non-profit,
94	[url="http://analyticjournalism.blogh"]Information		open access repository of information. Escholarship is a non-profit,
95	for Analytical Journalism/[url="http://www.quantum4d.com/"]QInformation		open access repository of information. Escholarship is a non-profit,
96	4D/[url="http://www.squidoo.com/intelto"]Information		open access repository of information. Escholarship is a non-profit,
	Intelligence Tools/[url]		open access repository of information. Escholarship is a non-profit,

97	[url="http://www.swivel.com/"]SwivelInformation	Swivel's mission is to make data useful so people share insights, make great decisions and improve lives.
98	[url="http://www.visual-io.com/"]VisuInformation	Visual i/o provides the industry's first cloud-based, enterprise class
99	[url="http://www.wisegEEK.com/"]WisInformation	immersive business analytics and visualization solution that maximizes We are a team of researchers, writers and editors dedicated to management decision-making and organizational performance
100	[url="http://www.zentation.com/"]ZenInformation	providing clear and concise answers to common questions. Zentation provides a way to synchronize video uploaded to YouTube
101	[url="http://www.ezinearticles.com/"]Article Submission Sites	with your PowerPoint. Zentation's technology allows for the easy EzineArticles.com is a matching service -- bringing real-world experts synchronization of your video and graphics without any technical and ezine publishers together.
102	[url="http://www.goarticles.com/"]GoArticle Submission Sites	GoArticles.com is an article search engine and directory with more than
103	[url="http://www.articlecity.com/"]ArtArticle Submission Sites	1 million indexed articles and a membership exceeding 135,000 Source of free articles. ArticleCity has scoured the web and indexed a huge collection of articles on various subjects.
104	[url="http://www.surveysystem.com/"]Surveying Sites	Creative Research Systems was founded in 1982 to provide software for market researchers, political pollsters, human resource
105	[url="http://www.formsite.com/"]FormSurveying Sites	Surveying site professionals, social scientists, and others who use questionnaires
106	[url="http://www.hoover.org/"]HooveResearch/Thought Organizations	By collecting knowledge, generating ideas, and disseminating both, the
107	[url="http://www.pfaw.org/"]People Research/Thought Organizations	Institution seeks to secure and safeguard peace, improve the human For over 25 years we've mobilized hundreds of thousands of condition, and limit government intrusion into the lives of individuals.
108	[url="http://www.pewcenter.org/"]PeResearch/Thought Organizations	Americans nationwide to fight for progressive values: equal rights. The Pew Center is an incubator for civic journalism experiments that freedom of speech, religious liberty and equal justice under the law for enable news organizations to create and refine better ways of reporting
109	[url="http://www.worldbank.org/"]TheResearch/Thought Organizations	The World Bank is a vital source of financial and technical assistance the news to re-engage people in public life.
110	[url="http://www.economist.com/"]TheResearch/Thought Organizations	to developing countries around the world. Economist.com is the premier online source for the analysis of world
111	[url="http://www.alacrawiki.com/indexGeneral Information	business and current affairs, providing authoritative insight and opinion The Alacra Wiki is a guide to business information companies, on international news, world politics, business, finance, science and publishers and databases.
112	[url="http://www.census.gov/"]CensGeneral Information	and demographics overviews of cultural trends and regular industry,
113	[url="https://www.cia.gov/cia/publicaGeneral Information	business and country special reports. The World Factbook provides information on the history, people,
114	[url="http://www.demographia.com/"]General Information	government, economy, geography, communications, transportation, international demographic statistics
115	[url="https://www.usa.gov/statistics/General Information	military, and transnational issues for 266 world entities
116	[url="http://www.forbes.com/lists/"]FGeneral Information	Directory of U.S. data and statistical publications
117	[url="http://www.gallup.com/"]GallupGeneral Information	Forbes lists
118	[url="http://www.geohive.com/defaultGeneral Information	Gallup has studied human nature and behavior for more than 70 years
119	[url="http://www.indexmundi.com/"]IGeneral Information	a site with geopolitical data, statistics on the human population, Earth and more. The main kind of data you can find here is population
120	[url="http://www.intute.ac.uk/"]IntuteGeneral Information	This site contains detailed country statistics, charts, and maps statistics of regions, countries, provinces and cities. Next to that there compiled from multiple sources.
121	[url="http://landmark-project.com/"]LGeneral Information	are on a scale of one to five. The facts you need to know are: statistics on natural disasters and research.
122	[url="http://www.undp.org/"]UN General Information	Here you will find information and tools designed to help us redefine literacy for the 21st Century.
123	[url="http://oerori.sourceoecd.org/vGeneral Information	UNDP is the UN's global development network, an organization advocating for change and connecting countries to knowledge, Economic, Environmental and Social Statistics
124	[url="http://www.worldmapper.org/inGeneral Information	experience and resources to help people build a better life
125	[url="http://www.factcheck.org/"]FacPolling - Markets	This website contains 696 maps, with associated information and PDF 'poster' file. Each map relates to a particular subject.
126	[url="http://www.govtrack.us/"]GovtrPolling - Markets	A nonpartisan, nonprofit "consumer advocate" for voters that aims to reduce the level of deception and confusion in U.S. politics. We monitor help you keep tabs on the U.S. Congress. This is the independent, the factual accuracy of what is said by major U.S. political players in nonpartisan website that started the "civic hacking" movement in the the House of Chicago database, especially as the help and allows releases. United States
127	[url="http://www.inklingmarkets.comPolling - Markets	Individuals can apply to the collective work from both the open and peers, Our sole focus is survey-based research.
128	[url="http://www.ipsos-na.com/newsPolling - Markets	and cost to companies to improve product design and customer understanding metrics, identify promising future innovations, and forge new communication and collaboration channels.
129	[url="http://www.maplight.org/"]MAPPolling - Markets	MAPLight.org, a groundbreaking public database, illuminates the connection between campaign donations and legislative votes in unprecedented ways. Elected officials collect large sums of money to
130	[url="http://www.pollingreport.com/inPolling - Markets	Amidst the political campaign season, pay back campaign contributors with the special access and other perks.

This common practice is contrary to the public interest, yet legal MAPLight.org makes money/vote connections transparent, to help

131	[url="http://www.realclearpolitics.com/Clear Politics/ url="http://stateoftheunion.onenetworkof the Union Addresses/ url="http://www.techpresident.com/President/ url="http://www.baseball-reference.com/Reference/ url="http://busmovie.typepad.com/"]	Polling - Markets	RealClearPolitics.com (RCP) has become one of America's premier independent political web sites. Updated every morning and throughout the day, RCP pulls and publishes the best commentary, news, polling data, press releases, speeches, responses, and news coverage of the political process and programs at the important congressional level all levels are Baseball statistics and history Baseball Reference has become a respected filter for anyone interested in baseball content.
132	[url="http://blog.guykawasaki.com/"]	General Blogs	A practical blog for impractical people.
133	[url="http://www.tompeters.com/"]	General Blogs	Management consulting leadership training development and project management
134	[url="http://www.stat-usa.gov/"]	Stat-Economics - US	STAT-USA/Internet, a service of the U.S. Department of Commerce, is a single point of access to authoritative business, trade, and economic information from across the Federal Government.
135	[url="http://www.worldmapper.org/"]	General Information	Worldmapper is a collection of world maps, where territories are re-sized on each map according to the subject of interest.
136	[url="http://www.beaconecon.com/BEconomics"]	Economics	A quarterly economic forecast for the U.S. & California
137	[url="http://www.c2er.org/"]	Community and Economic Research	C2ER-the Council for Community and Economic Research-is a membership organization created in 1961 to promote excellence in community and economic research by working to improve data economy and its relationship with Federal Government spending and
138	[url="http://perotcharts.com/"]	Perot Economy	PerotCharts.com was designed to provide information about the economy and its relationship with Federal Government spending and
139	[url="http://maps.scroll.blogspot.com/"]	Geography, Economy	Available About Maps and the world and foster learning about regional economic analytic methods. We accomplish our mission through
140	[url="http://www.google.com/publicdataexplorer/"]	General Information	Access to a broad range of public databases, including OECD professional networks, training, advocacy, research and delivering Factbook, Eurostat, World Bank, US Census Bureau, among others. The GID Data Rivers is an interactive visual exploratory tool that
141	[url="http://www.start.umd.edu/gtd/"]	Terrorism, War, Violence	allows users to investigate temporal trends in terrorism in the Global Terrorism Database (GTD). The GTD Data Rivers aggregates
142	[url="http://www.sunlightlabs.com/"]	Open Data	Sunlight Labs is part of the Sunlight Foundation a non-profit, non-partisan Washington, DC based organization focused on digitization of government data and making tools and websites to make it easily accessible to the public
143	[url="http://fiftystates-dev.sunlightlabs.com/"]	Open Data	The Fifty States Project is a state government data and making tools and websites to make it easily accessible to the public
144	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
145	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
146	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
147	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
148	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
149	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
150	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
151	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
152	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
153	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
154	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
155	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
156	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
157	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
158	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
159	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
160	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
161	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
162	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
163	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
164	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
165	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
166	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
167	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
168	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
169	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
170	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
171	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
172	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
173	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
174	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
175	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
176	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
177	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
178	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
179	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
180	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
181	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
182	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
183	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
184	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
185	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
186	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
187	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
188	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
189	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
190	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
191	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
192	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
193	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
194	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
195	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
196	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
197	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
198	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
199	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
200	[url="http://datasf.org/"]	Open Data	San Francisco City Data Sites/ url="http://datasf.org/"]
Summaries			